

# MEETING MINUTES March 3, 2020

# Welcome - The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm

Those present: Marie Sager, President, Brad Schwer, Treasurer, Jodi Matthews, Secretary, Beth LaBell, Bryan Hammond, Jennifer Morgan, Kris Kordecki, Jackie Gerou, Reanne Maney, Andrea Burgess

# I. SECRETARY'S REPORT

The PSO Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2020, were approved on a Kordecki/Hammond motion.

# II. TREASURER'S REPORT

Checking	Opening Balance:	\$28,077.14
	Closing Balance:	\$18,773.62
Savings	Opening Balance:	\$458.67
	Closing Balance:	\$458.76

The Treasurer's Report was approved on a Kordecki/Morgan motion.

#### III. COMMUNITY OUTREACH

1. Growing with Bristol (Andrea Burgess) – Andrea came to speak on behalf of Growing with Bristol, a non-profit group that creates family-friendly events for the Bristol Community. Paris School will again be sponsoring Movie Night at Growing with Bristol on September 19, 2020. The movie will begin at 7:00pm. Set-up can begin at 6:15pm and we can have a concessions stand again with items of our choice. Jackie Gerou volunteered to help out with this event since she will be there anyways, but would need others to also help out.

## IV. SOCIAL & ENTERTAINMENT

**1. Easter Egg Hunt (Jennifer Morgan)** – This year's Egg Hunt has been scheduled for Saturday, April 11, 2020, starting promptly at 10:00am. Jennifer will continue to serve as Easter Egg Hunt

Chair. We are not asking families to donate bags of candy this year. PSO will supply candy and little prizes to fill the eggs with. Candy has already been purchased; little prizes need to be bought yet. Jennifer needs a list of names of volunteers from Marie to help schedule a "stuffing eggs" night. The first notice has already been included in the March Monthly Newsletter. This is a "rain or shine" event.

A motion was made and approved at February's meeting to allocate up to two hundred fifty (\$250.00) dollars for Easter Egg Hunt supplies.

**2. Spring Roller Skating (Kris Kordecki)** –PSO will again sponsor a family-oriented roller-skating party at Traxside Skating in Burlington. This will be a private Paris School event and Kris will confirm that it will be held on Thursday, April 16, 2020. The time has not yet been confirmed, but last year it was held from 5:30pm to 8:00pm.

The cost per person will be seven (\$7.00) dollars which will include admission, skate rental, and a meal combo (for example a hot dog and soda). PSO will provide cookies and will need to have an approximate number of attendees in order to do so.

- 3. Kenosha Kingfish (Beth LaBell) Beth is in contact with Kenosha Kingfish to coordinate a Paris School Family Kingfish game. The Home Opener on Tuesday, May 26th was mentioned as a possible date for our school Kingfish game. No other ideal dates seemed to work with them and us. Ticket pricing would remain the same as in the past few years; Twelve (\$12.00) dollars for adults and eight (\$8.00) dollars for children. PSO would kick in four (4.00) dollars per child ticket. Beth mentioned to the coordinator and is waiting to hear back on whether a different ticket package option could be offered instead of a ticket + hat package.
- **4. Movie Night (message from Nikki Niccolai)** February's Movie Night went very well; approximately fifty (50) people were in attendance for the movie, Abominable. Popcorn and water were supplied.

## V. TEACHER AND STAFF SUPPORT

- 1. Parent Teacher Conferences (message from Kris Wessel) An email will be coming this week to those who have signed up or helped Kris in the past with conference meals. The next Parent Teacher Conferences will take place on Wednesday, March 25, 2020 and Thursday, March 26, 2020 from 4:00pm to 7:30pm both days.
- **2.** Eighth Grade Graduation (Beth LaBell) The Eighth Grade Fundraiser is scheduled for Friday, April 24, 2020. There is no need at this time to further discuss this event; it will be discussed at May's PSO Meeting.
- **3.** Literacy Unit (Beth LaBell) The kickoff to Literacy Unit took place yesterday, March 2, 2020 when the entire school attended a workshop with Didgeridoo Down Under. The response from students and parents was well received. It was great and a wonderful opportunity for our students.

#### VI. FUNDRAISING

1. Spaghetti Supper (Beth LaBell) – The next Spaghetti Supper planning meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 11, 2020 with silent auction prep afterwards. Meatballs will again be donated as well as Valeo's making and providing the sauce. Sign-up Genius and paper forms are out for volunteers to sign up to help on event day.

#### VII. OTHER BUSINESS

- 1. POPS (Nikki Niccolai) There will be NO Paws Store in March due to Literacy Unit. The next POPS store date is Wednesday, April 8, 2020. All is well with the stock for Paws Store, but the Middle School needs refilling and Nikki will replenish.
- 2. Open Board Nominations for Open Positions 2019-2020 The PSO Board has an open position for Vice President to fill for the 2020-2021 school year. Nikki Niccolai will move into the position of President and Marie as Past President. Brad Schwer will continue to serve as Treasurer and Jodi Matthews will continue to serve as Secretary. All are encouraged to have possible nominations in mind.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 6:30pm This meeting was adjourned at 8:24pm

Respectfully Submitted By: Jodi Matthews, Secretary

Minutes Approved: April 28, 2020